



ANITA S. CRIELLY
PRESIDENT

OVERVIEW

Anita has experience in public and community health involving coordinating clinics, giving direct nursing care, supervising and advising nursing personnel and working on interdisciplinary teams. Anita has also been involved in personnel management, program planning, budget preparation, participation in community organizations, grant writing, and public relations.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Resident of Fort Washington, PA.
Hobbies include reading, camping, backpacking, flying, and traveling.

MEMBERSHIP VITALS

Serving Since: 1977

Joined As: Volunteer

Currently: Volunteer

License: Registered Nurse

EMPLOYMENT

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PERSONAL HEALTH SERVICES

2000 – 2008 (RETIRED)

Planned, organized, and directed the provision of public health services for the 789,000 people of the County of Montgomery. Collaborated with local health care agencies and community organizations about public health problems.

DIRECTOR OF CLINICAL SERVICES AND PUBLIC HEALTH NURSING

1996 – 2000

Planned, organized, and evaluated nursing services provided directly by the County of Montgomery. Participated in all phases of fiscal management including budget preparation, and the writing of grant proposals. Maintained liaison with state public health personnel.

EXPERIENCE

SECOND ALARMER'S RESCUE SQUAD PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2015 – PRESENT

Provides leadership to the Board of Directors, collaborates with the Assistant Chief of Operations and Administration to carry out the organization's mission, and ensures accomplishment of goals. Chairs meetings of the Board and Body of the organization. Appoints the chairpersons of committees and serves as *ex officio* member of committees.

ADDITIONAL

K-9 SEARCH AND RESCUE TEAM LEADER/MEMBER

INFECTIOUS CONTROL OFFICER

PREVIOUS

VICE-PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH EDUCATION

1994 | Saint Joseph's University – Philadelphia, PA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

1989 | Minot State University – Minot, ND

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGY

1969 | Gwynedd Mercy University – Gwynedd Valley, PA

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

AMERICAN RED CROSS

Volunteer CPR/First Aid Instructor, Swimming Instructor, and Wilderness and Remote First Aid Instructor

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Explorer Post Advisor for Search and Rescue, including Dive Rescue, Joint CAP/Explorer Post Advisor for High Adventure and GSARS, Venture Advisor for EMS/Search and Rescue